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State of Florida 

-M-E:-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: 
TO: 

FROM: 
RE: 

August 131, 1998 
Norman Horton, Jr. , Esquire 
Mary Keyer, Esquire 
Glen S . Richards, Esquire 
Hans Ottiiot, Staff Counsel@&) 
Docket No. 980703-TP - Complaint of Easy Cellular, Inc. d/b/a Telcom Plus against 
BelllSouth Telecommunications, I[nc . for alleged violations of the Telecommunications 
Act of 1996 and Chapter 364 of the Florida Statutes. 

VIA FACSIMILE 

This is to notify you that an infcirmal Issue Identification Workshop scheduled in the 
above referenced docket will be held at the following time and place: 

1:30 p.m., Wednesday, August 19, 1998 
Room 390A Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 

If you are not able to attend the workshop, you can participate via telephone. To 
participate by telephone, please cadl the following number at 1:30 p.m., Wednesday, August 
19, 1998: non-suncorn (850) 414-1706 or suncorn (850) 994-1706. If anyone has any questions 
about the workshop, please call Hans Ottinot at (850) 4113-6230 or Victor Cordiano (850) 413- 
6590. 
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